2/17/25, 2:16 PM

M Gmail

Fwd: PO #3313

Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>
To: office@vmsecure.me.uk

Please process VST order from Narked at 90.

PO #3313

100 x 8010007  set shipment date to 8th April.
100 x 8010008  set shipment date to 8th April.

Steve

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Sales <Sales@narkedat90.com>

Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 at 12:54

Subject: RE: PO #3313

To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>

Yes that is fine

Kind Regards,

Ashleen &

Gmail - Fwd: PO #3313

Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

17 February 2025 at 14:13

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=07ddd72f30&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f: 1824 314258938550 126 &simpl=msg-f: 1824314258938550126 &mb=1
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2/17/25, 2:16 PM Gmail - Fwd: PO #3313
Tel: +44(0)1933 681255

URL: http://www.narkedat90.com

From: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>
Sent: 17 February 2025 12:22

To: Sales <Sales@narkedat90.com>

Subject: Re: PO #3313

OK Ashleen, if you require early April we can then date the sensors 'April'. Please note that we can't then bring them forward.

Regards

Steve

On Mon, 17 Feb 2025 at 12:17, Sales <Sales@narkedat90.com> wrote:

No this order can be the normal time frame but if they will be delivered towards the end of the month could we have the following month on
them instead, If that makes sense

>

| think April should be fine because 6 weeks from now will be the first week of April &

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
Sent: 17 February 2025 12:03

To: Sales <Sales@narkedat90.com>

Subject: Re: PO #3313

Thank you for the new purchase order Ashleen.

Do you want them produced ASAP, or do you want them say with a manufactured date of 'April’, 'May'..?

Regards

Steve

On Mon, 17 Feb 2025 at 09:55, Sales <Sales@narkedat90.com> wrote:

Hey Steve

Finally have the next order ready &

If we can get the following order under PO #3313

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=07ddd72f30&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f: 1824 314258938550 126 &simpl=msg-f: 1824314258938550126 &mb=1 3/6



2/17/25, 2:16 PM Gmail - Fwd: PO #3313

100 Coax

100 Molex

Any issues please let us know @

Kind Regards,

Ashleen &

Narked at 90 Ltd
Tel: +44(0)1933 681255

URL: http://www.narkedat90.com

The contents of this email are confidential in nature and is a copyright work belonging to Na90. This email may not be copied or disseminated without the prior authorisation
of the author, whether by forwarding or copying this email in reply except as stated below.

The recipient of this email may reply to the author with a copy of this email attached but may not copy other addressees. By replying to the author with a copy of this email
attached, the recipient agrees that Na90 may use the contents of this email in any way, including distribution to third parties. The recipient also waives the right to any
confidentiality notice applied to their correspondence. This email is intended for the above named addressee only

Steve
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Steve Nixon

Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634900

Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

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
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